

22 April 2022

Ms Sarah Kelly
Manager Statutory Planning, Technical Services
Department of Education
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Kelly

New High School in Jerrabomberra (SSD-24461956)
Request for additional information

I refer to assessment for the New High School in Jerrabomberra (SSD-24461956). We require additional information that effectively addresses the issues in Attachment 1.

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Monday 09 May 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Tuong Vi Doan, on (02) 9995 6706 or at Tuongvi.Doan@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Tahlia Alexander
A/Team Leader
School Infrastructure Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary

Enclosed:

Attachment 1 – Key Issues

Attachment 2 - Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council's comments on Response to Submission Report, dated 19 April 2022

Attachment 1 – Key issues

1. Parking facilities (on street parking)

Queanbeyan-Palerang Regional Council's (Council) comments (Attachment 2) on the Response Submissions Report has removed all grounds for its objection except for concerns regarding on street parking. You are requested to address Section 4 of Council's comments and consult with Council as required to satisfactorily resolve this outstanding issue.

2. Utilities

Address Section 2 of Council's comments regarding potable water supply and sewer servicing.

3. Drop-off/pick-up

As detailed in Section 5 of Council's comments, provide further analysis for the drop-off/pick-up PM peak period.